

DAVID CHIN YEE HOCK

PRINCIPAL



Highly experienced in spatial planning and designing of healthcare developments, David marries technical requirements with human-centric design to create a building that caters toward patients and healthcare providers

QUALIFICATIONS

Post graduate (RIBA Part 2) - 1999
Bartlett School of Architecture, UCL,
London, UK

Bachelor (RIBA Part 1) - 1996
National University of Singapore,
Singapore

LICENSE | AFFILIATIONS

Licensed Architect, New York State
(032578)

LEED ® Accredited Design
Professional

American Institute of Architects (AIA
30508909)

Royal Institute of British Architects
(RIBA 20000417)

SUMMARY

David is a Project Manager and Senior Healthcare Architect with more than 20 years of healthcare experience working with some of the top hospitals and medical institutions in the United States and around the world. Since joining SAA, he has completed institutional projects such as the A&A to Sengkang Primary School and is currently working on the \$1.1 billion Woodlands Health Campus in Singapore. Additionally, David is a licensed Architect with the American Institute of Architects (AIA) in New York City, a LEED Accredited Professional and a member of the Royal Institute of British Architects.

David's key healthcare experiences include leading the Medical Planning team for Sengkang Hospital in Singapore and multiple hospitals in New York. His in-depth skills in healthcare comprise of medical campus master planning, design feasibility, spatial awareness, implementation and following through from concept to construction for projects of all sizes and complexity.

As a Principal at SAA in charge of numerous healthcare projects on very large scales, he is a trusted and reliable member of the company, able to complete projects efficiently and to the highest of standards.

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--|---|
| <p>2015 - Woodlands Health Campus, Singapore, S\$1.1b, GFA 256,171 sqm
6 blocks of 7-storey integrated health campus comprising community hospital, acute hospital, nursing home and specialist outpatient clinic, and 5 basement level with 3 levels for car parking at Woodlands Drive</p> <p>2012 - 2015 A&A to Sengkang Primary School Singapore, S\$20m, GFA 20,809 sqm</p> <p>2011 - 2012 Hospital For Special Surgery, New York Prep/ PACU, Patient Holding, ICU and Step down Unit Renovation</p> <p>2011 Veteran Affairs Hospital Brooklyn, New York
Patient Rehab and Audiology Renovations</p> <p>2009 - 2012 White Plains Hospital, New York, Masterplan and staged Modernization Program</p> <p>2009 - 2010 Health Alliance - Kingston Hospital/ Benedictine Hospital, Kingston, New York
Masterplan, addition and renovation of Emergency Department
Montefiore Medical Center Bronx, New York
Campus Master-plan and Northwest Pavilion Modernization Program</p> <p>2009 Staten Island University Hospital, New York
North and South Campus Masterplan</p> <p>2007 Westchester Medical Center, Taylor Care Center, Valhalla, New York
Patient Beds Renovation</p> <p>2006 - 2007 Beth Israel Medical Center, New York
Renovation of Linsky Pavilion Entry, Lobby and Emergency Department</p> | <p>2003 - 2007 Duke University Medical Center, Durham, North Carolina
Masterplan, Renovation & Hospital Addition and 2-pad helipad</p> <p>2002 - 2004 Weil-Cornell Medical College, New York
Urology Research Laboratory, Stem Cell Research Laboratory and Cardiology Research Laboratory Renovation</p> <p>2001 - 2004 Maimonides Hospital Brooklyn, New York
Masterplan and Modernization Projects</p> <p>2001 - 2002 Langone-NYU Medical Center, New York
Cardiac and Vascular Center</p> <p>2000 - 2002 Lutheran Medical Center Brooklyn, New York
Redesign of the Second Avenue entrance and lobby/ waiting for the Emergency Department</p> <p>2000 Children's Hospital Oakland, California
Masterplan and Design of 300,000sf, 8-Story Inpatient Pavilion</p> |
|--|---|